Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mandy <mandy@Itm.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 April, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; 'venus'; michellle

Subject: RE: DV Submission - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X
D.O.A:17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Attachments: 09042020184546-0001.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic,

Enclosed please find thesigned DV for your Prinicple’s early payment.
As usual, the original set will be forward to you by mail.
Your kind assistance is appreciated.

Thank you and regards,

Mawnd Y Lim
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd
www. LTM.sg

+65 6452 0893 (Office)
+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore




LIM TAN

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HREEFL A BIEAE
COMPANY REGISTRATION NO: 1993072770 GS5T REGISTRATION NO: M2-0119086-0

MAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRAMNCH

BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE BLK 9 SECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SIN MING AUTOCARE #03-03/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: #65 6452 (0833 FAX: +65 6458 3127 TEL: #6565 6452 2135 FAX: 465 64352 2159

EMAIL: SALESELTM.SG

Operating Hours: Mon —FriSam—6pm  Sat 9am - 5pm
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Zdhrs HElFIIlﬂE': +65 64520893 WWW.LTM.SG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This emall, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.

The sending of this email to any person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, pleass notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Mandy <mandy @Itm.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'venus' <venus@ltm.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto)

<vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim Status - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Without Prejudice
Dear Mandy,
We refer further to our below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our Insured’s part, we have our
principal’s mandate and we confirm acceptance of your offer of $3,318.00 (all in).

Kindly let the owner sign the attached DV and forward back the original signed hard copy to us (LKK)
for payment processing.

The above amount is to be made payable to LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should

not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also

not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made
2



solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Mandy [mailto:mandy @ltm.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 8 February, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; 'venus'

Subject: RE: Claim Status - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE / URGENT

Hi Vic,

We refer to your reply dated 24 Dec 2019.

Regret to inform that there is NO reply from you on the offer.

Our client is checking on the status. Pls send reminder to your Principle urgently.

Thank you and regards,
Mawndy Lim
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 0893 (Office)

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore




LIM TAN MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD HEBIER A BR AT

COMPANY REGISTRATICHN NO: 1933072770 G5T REGISTRATION NO: M2-0112036-0

MAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRAMNCH

BLK 176 5IN MING DRIVE BLK 9 SECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SIN MING AUTOCARE #03-03/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: #65 6452 (0833 FAX: +65 6458 3127 TEL: #6565 6452 2135 FAX: 465 64352 2159

EMAIL: SALES@LTM.SG

Operating Hours: Mon —FriSam—6pm  Sat 9am - 5pm
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L NTREPRENEUR & HuEag 5f m;
2dhrs Herpllne: +65 64520833 WIWW.LTM.SG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.

The sending of this email to any person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,

Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Mandy <mandy @Itm.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@]kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim Status - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Mandy,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed we are still pending for mandate approval from our principal.
We will continue to follow up on the matter and will get back to you for an update.
Thank you.

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ SRS

RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Claim Status - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic,
Your email refers.
Please advise any mandate from your principal to revert with a proposed offer soonest.

Please acknowledge receipt and we look forward hearing from you soonest.

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

e = |
(» = & F1IT FLTL .
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

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Mandy <mandy @Itm.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'venus' <venus@ltm.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto)

<vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim Submission - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Mandy,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.
We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

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

F LR, A,
BAmRmE S wew Save the Larthe Print only whenr recessary-

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

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; 'venus'

Subject: RE: Claim Submission - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/ha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Vic,
In reference to the above claim, we hereby now enclosed the LOD for your necessary action.
Please seek your principal mandate and revert with a settlement soonest.

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

/‘,‘, = > — P
‘ SUCCRESSFUT 20 5 .
“_NTREPRENEUR ¢ _S.‘_‘"_E_‘!‘&!‘f IW;

Operating Hours: Mon —FriSam—6pm  Sat 9am - 5pm
24hrs Helpline: +65 64520893 WWW.LTM.SG

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

Sent: Friday, 25 October, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Mandy <mandy @Itm.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@]kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Liability - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/ha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Mandy,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear
subject to the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair
to your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected
to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will
be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

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

g 7R

SeEmEn W Sye the Larthe Print only when necessary

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Checking Liability - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE / URGENT

Dear Vic,

We understand you are the OIC for the above matter.
Pls reply to our content below as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 9:29 AM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; 'Shu Pei (LKKAuto)' <shupei @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Liability - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE / URGENT

Dear Sir / Madam,

Our previous email refers.

We are arranging our client’s vehicle (SKK 9902 A) for the pre-repair survey.

Please revert your officer-in-charge and the clearance of the liability as soon as possible.

Thank you and regards,
Mawnol Y Lim
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg

10



+65 6452 0893 (Office)
+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore

LIM TAN MOTOR

LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD HEEER A BEAS

COMPANY REGISTRATICN NO: 1933072770 G5T REGISTRATION NO; M2-0113036-0

MAIM OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRAMNCH

BLK 176 5IN MING DRIVE BLK 9 SECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SN MING AUTOCARE #03-05/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: #65 6452 0893 FAX: +65 6458 5127 TEL: #6565 6452 2135 FAX: 465 6452 2159

EMAIL: SALES@LTM.5G

‘ SUCCRSEFUI £ 6 [
[~ NTREPREMEUR ¢ S.‘_“_E_“_‘E;‘:!'f fzgﬁf{;

Operating Hours: Mon - FriSam—6pm  5at 9am — Spm
24hrs H'E'rpllne.' +65 64520833 WWWW.LTM.SG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email, including all attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.

The sending of this email to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or privilege of the information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Please note that any views or options presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

From: Mandy [mailto:mandy @ltm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 12:03 PM

To: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'venus@ltm.sg' <venus @ltm.sg>

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A :
17.10.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Good Afternoon Sir / Madam,

We are assisting our mutual client the vehicle owner of SKK9902A to submit a claim against your principle
China Taiping’s insured, GBH9669X which we understand that you are insurer at the material time of the
accident.

We now enclosed the following documents for your easy reference :

11



¢  Qur client’s GIA report
e Repair Estimate
e GBH9669X’s GIA report

Please advised if this is a direct settlement case. The said vehicle is presently not in the garage yet.

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

MAIN OFFICE / WORKSHOP BRANCH

BLK 176 SIN MIMNG DRIVE BLK 9 5ECTOR C #01-38/40/42

SIN MING AUTOCARE #03-09/10/06 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 575721 SINGAPORE 575644

TEL: #65 6452 0893 FAX: +65 6458 9127 TEL: #65 6452 2135 FAX: +65 6452 2159

EMAIL: SALES@LTM.SG

Operating Hours: Mon —FriSam—6pm  Sat 9am - 5pm

e s |
e - LIt 221 L
L NTREPRENEUR F _S.‘."'.f_".‘.,._"f EIW;
24hrs Hetpllne: +65 64520893 WWW.LTM.SG

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

Virus-free. www.avg.com
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